# Alynna Martin 1318 Sunbend Falls San Antonio, Tx. 78224 210-315-8737 Alydancer2001@gmail.com

Mrs. Martin provides 17-years of relevant experience in the art of dance community with six plus years of professional folklorico experience. Her diverse experience ranging from classical ballet, jazz, tap, contemporary and folkloico allows Ms. Martin to effectively analyze, implement, choreograph and instruct in an efficient and impactful manner. She continues mentoring others in the dance community and installs her passion and discipline in the young and mature dancers.

# Professional Experience:

Tobin Center of the Performing Arts (2021-present): Dance Instructor through San Antonio Independent School District at Bracken Ridge High School and Martin Luther King Middle School Academy

Ballet Folklorico Sol de San Antonio, (2019-present): Founder, Choreographer, Artistic Director, Folklorico Instructor and Principle Dancer, Ms. Martin teaches technic to beginner, intermediate, advance and professional levels of folklorico as well as classical ballet. She's danced in many performances but some that stick out are in 2020 & 2021 Canelo Alvarez's main event opening act in San Antonio, Texas and Las Vegas, Nevada.

Ballet Folkorico de Mexico de Amalia Hernandez (2022): Principle Dancer in "Viva Mexico" production in Houston & Dallas Texas tour.

Dance Center of San Antonio, (2020-2021): Classical Ballet and Folklorico Instructor, Ms. Martin taught technique to different age levels of beginner, intermediate ballet and folklorico classes.

*Cynergy Dance Company (2019-2020):* Classical Ballet Instructor, Ms. Martin taught technique to beginner, intermediate and advance level ballet classes.

Dancing Across Cultures Dance Company (2017-2018): Principle Dancer in Denver Colorado Lively Arts tour.

Ballet Folkorico de Carlos Moreno of Oakland California (2017): Principle Dancer in "Disney Coco" Texas tour with Mariachi las Divas de Cindy Shea.

## **Education:**

San Antonio College (2019-current): current dance major Amalia Hernandez Arts Academy: current dance student Dance Center of San Antonio (2019-2021): pre-professional ballet student Ballet Conservatory of South Texas (2016-2019): ballet student South San Antonio High School (2016-2019): high school deploma

# **Certifications:**

Amalia Hernandez Arts Academy: Diplomado in Fiestas y Tradiciones de Mexico master classes with concertation in technique and chorography.

Asociacion Nacional de Grupos Folkloricos (ANGF): master classes in Mexican folklorico work and technique.

Ballet de Mexico de Amalia VB Hernandez: 150 plus hours of master classes in folklorico work and technique.

**References:**Excellent references available upon request.